From: Josie Howard

Sent: Tuesday, 4 March 2025 9:34 AM

To: Committee Social Issues

Cc: Tara Black

Subject: RE: Inquiry into the prevalence, causes and impacts of loneliness in New South Wales — Post-hearing responses — 7 February 2025
Attachments: Questions on Notice - Josie Howard Answers.pdf

Good morning Teneale,
Thank you for providing the questions on notice, and the instructions on correcting the transcript and providing answers.

Transcript corrections

Please note that as per our branding, each word in “‘The Welcome Experience’ is always capitalised. As such the references to the program on pages 23, 24, and 25 should
be changed from ‘the Welcome Experience’ to ‘The Welcome Experience’. References to Local Connectors should also be capitalised where they appear on pages 23, 24, 26
and 27. Please see the attached document titled “Corrections - paragraph and line references” for specific instances to be corrected.

Answers to Questions on Notice

Please see the attached documents for our answers to the questions on notice.

Additional information

Please note that | misspoke when discussing the locations of RDA Orana’s Local Connectors (pg. 27) There is no Local Connector in Mudgee, the Local Connector is based in
Dubbo — this has been confirmed in the answer document attached.

Kind regards,

Josie

Josie Howard (She/Her )

Director Regional Workforce
Policy Reform and Evidence
Department of Primary Industries

and Regional Development

Wiradjuri Country

nsw.gov.au/dpird
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